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UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE
475 L.'Enfant Plaza, SW
Washing,ton, DC 20260

March 31, 1982

Mr. Gerald Anderson
Executive Aide, Clerk Craft
American Postal Workers Union
AP'L-CIO

817 - 14th Street, N. W.
Wa.s.hington, o. C. 2'0005

Dear' Mr. Anders'on:

On March 30, you met with Frank Dyer in pre-arbitration
discussion of B8C-3P-C-16794. The issue in this grievance
involves the additional duties performed by a VOMA.

After a discussion of the issue, it was mutually agreed to
full settlement of this grievance as' follows:

Although the employee in this position may be required to
participate in mail processing functions (regardless of his
craft), his prim.ary duty should be to perform vehicle
opera.tions and maintenance functions.

Please sign the attached copy of this letter acknowledging
your agreement with this settlement, withdrawing this case
from the pending national arbitration listing.

Sincerely,

Dlrector
Offi,ce of Grievance

and Arbitration
Labor Relations Department

Gerald Anderson
Executive Aide,
American Postal

AFL-CIO

erk Craft
Workers Union,


